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	Q#
	Topic
	Question
	Answer

	1.


	Criteria
	What criteria will AFCEE use to award WERC as well as TOs?
	WERC Contracts will be awarded in accordance with the M002 Evaluation Criteria in the final RFP.  The anticipated release date for the RFP is early Jun 2003.

The process to award TOs under multiple award contracts is specified in the rough draft RFP #1 in clause PKV-H021 in Section H, page 26 of 37.  The Rough Draft RFP #1 is posted on the WERC website in download information.

	2.
	Criteria
	Specifically, will awards be made on "best value", price, or a mix?
	WERC Contracts will be awarded in accordance with the M002 Evaluation Criteria in the final RFP.  The anticipated release date for the RFP is early Jun 2003.  This acquisition is a Full Trade-Off evaluation.  Price, Mission Capability, Past Performance, and both proposal risk and performance risk will be evaluated.

	3.
	Criteria
	Will the performance criteria for PBC remediation TO's be "best value" or other?
	PBC TOs may be awarded using best value or lowest price depending on specific TO requirements.

	4.
	Draft SOW #1 
	Recommend providing more specific information regarding the scope of

the "construction and engineering activities."  Specifically, Military family housing.  Does this include construction, renovation, maintenance and repair, service calls, change of occupancy maintenance, etc.?
	We have decided to leave the SOW with general requirements.  Specific requirements will be identified in the TO SOW.

	5.
	Draft SOW #1
	Under what conditions will bid bonds or insurance for environmental

or construction tasks be required?
	Requirements will be TO specific.  Bonding will be required at the TO level.

	6.
	Draft SOW #1 Force protection.
	Does this include threat assessments, or

construction only?
	Typically just construction.  Threat assessments would typically be conducted under the 4P A-E contracts.

	7.
	Draft SOW #1 Light commercial projects.
	Does this represent traditional BCE

minor construction, maintenance and repair?  Or, are these SABER-type
	Traditional BCE minor construction, maintenance and repair.

	8.
	Draft SOW #1 page 15 of 21, Paragraph 8.1
	This subsection states that contractors may be provided a conceptual design

for "environmental projects."  It also requires the contractor to be the 'Architect of Record' and makes the contractor "accountable for all aspects of the final design."  Does the agency expect that these provisions will also apply to military family housing, light commercial, MILCON and P-341projects?
	No.  Design work will not be allowed for traditional construction.  Only incidental modifications to designs prior to or during construction is allowed for traditional requirements.  Also, please note that the wording in the draft SOW that referenced “Architect of Record” was generalized (re: Draft SOW #2 paragraph 8.1).

	9.
	Draft SOW #1 page 15 of 21, Paragraph 8.1
	In other words, might contractors be provided a conceptual design and then complete the final design for non-environmental projects

completed under WERC?
	No.

	10.
	Draft SOW #1 page 21 of 21, Paragraph 9.3
	What is AFCEE's performance standard for emergency response (i.e. response time, required capability)?
	Requirements will be TO specific.  AFCEE can award a TO to a contractor for immediate performance if warranted by the requirements.

	11.
	Draft SOW #1 page 21 of 21, Paragraph 9.3
	Will contractors be required to posses security clearances (i.e. secret)?  Will there be a requirement for security clearances for selected activities?
	Possibly.  Requirements will be TO specific.  Certain TOs may require DD254s.  Only contractors with DD254s will be considered for classified work.

	12.
	Draft SOW #1 Section 4.3, Cost and Status Reporting:  
	What reporting will typically be required for TO’s from $1M to $2M?  
	TOs under $2 million typically require either a Cost Performance Report (CPR) or a Funds and Man-Hours Expenditure Report (FMER).  Please note that the gap was corrected in Draft SOW #2 paragraph 4.3.  Requirements will be TO specific.  

	13.
	Draft SOW #1 Section 4.3, Cost and Status Reporting:  
	Why are CPRs used for TO’s under $1M and over $5M; but not for TO’s from $2M to $5M?  
	Requirements will be TO specific.  The typical reports are identified in Draft SOW #2 paragraph 4.3.  

	14.
	Draft SOW #1 Section 4.3.3, Performance and Cost Report (PCR):  
	What TO’s typically use PCRs?  
	Requirements will be TO specific.  

	15.
	Draft SOW #1 Section 4.9, Photo Documentation
	Is there guidance or standards for formats of digital photo documentation?  Many formats are available (.bmp, .tiff, .pdf, etc); also, naming conventions, labeling, etc. to attach descriptions to the photos?
	Digital photos shall be submitted in JPEG format unless otherwise specified in individual TOs.  This information was added to Draft SOW #2 paragraph 4.9.  Requirements will be TO specific.  

	16.
	Draft SOW #1 Section 5.4 Recordkeeping
	The reference to “one location” for record storage is per task order, correct?
	Yes.

	17.
	Draft SOW #1 Section 8.11.
	Does ordnance removal and support include both operational as well as inactive/closed ranges/locations? 
	Yes.

	18.
	Number of Awards
	As with previous AFCEE solicitations - will all qualified contractors be  awarded a WERC or does AFCEE intend to limit the field of

contractors to a certain number?
	AFCEE anticipates awarding approximately 20 contracts.

	19
	PBC
	Is the WERC the pre-eminent

contracting method AFCEE plans to use to award PBC for environmental

remediation efforts both CONUS and O'CONUS?
	Yes.

	20.
	PBC
	Will PBC remediation TO's be in the Statement of Objectives format or

traditional Statement of Work format?
	Either way depending on specific TO requirements.

	21.
	Scope
	Are these environmental

remediation efforts focused on: 1) long-term operations and maintenance, 2)

remedial optimization, and/or actual construction of the remedy?
	The environmental remediation efforts will focus on the actual construction of the remedy.  However, requirements will exist for LTO/LTM and RPO.

	22.
	Scope
	Will inherently governmental

responsibilities w/re to document approval/signing be clearly delineated in

the TO's, Draft WERC SOW, or both?
	Inherently governmental functions are defined in FAR 5.703 Policy.  Inherently governmental responsibilities will remain with the government.  Under performance based task orders, contractors may negotiate directly with regulators to reach TO objectives.

	23.
	Scope
	What are these inherently governmental

responsibilities? 
	Inherently governmental functions are defined in FAR 5.703 Policy.  

	24.
	Scope
	To what degree does AFCEE envision integrating environmental

remediation activities with traditional construction/demolition activities

under a specific TO in order to provide "full service" solutions to their

CONUS and O'CONUS customers? 
	We envision that traditional and environmental tasks will be awarded on separate TOs so that all FAR requirements can be clearly met.

	25.
	Work Forecasting
	How much work does AFCEE reasonably foresee coming from PACAF and

USAFE in the areas of environmental remediation, traditional construction,

and other areas of work enumerated under this Draft SOW? 
	There are projected amounts of work in the future but these are estimates and not minimum guaranteed levels.  The majority of the work is expected in CONUS.  Additionally, please note that the traditional requirements are highly variable.


